D86 FOIA REQUEST RESPONSE PROCESS

CURRENT STATE: SEPTEMBER 2018
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Eisenhammer Rodick & Kohn LLP

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 86
FOIA LEGAL BILL SUMMARY
CITIZEN’S THREE OVERLAPPING SEPTEMBER 2014 EMAIL REQUESTS

# Date Records Requested Final Response Response to
Date FOIA Request
for Review Date
1473 | 9/15/14; Board e-mails dated on or 10/15/14 1/16/15
amended between May 1,2014 and
9/29/14 September 16,2014, regarding
at 10:52 teacher negotiations and a
pm Facebook post (as amended, with
agreed 10/15 deadline)
1478 | 9/24/14 | All emails dated on or after June 10/8/14 NA
1, 2014 and September 24, 2014,
between or among
Board/administration and
department chairs regarding
duties in event of a strike
1482 | 9/30/14 All emails dated on or between 10/15/14 NA
May 1,2014 and Sept 30, 2014,
between or among certain Board
members referencing any Board
business

Total Legal Fees for FOIA Responses = $15,288.50

Total Legal Fees for Response to FOIA Request for Review = $11,398.00
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ARLINGTON HEIGHTS

3030 Salt Creek Lane, Suite 202
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

tel 847-670-9000 fax 847-670-7334
www.hlerk.com
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From: Pollak,Nancy

To: Kedrowski,Debra
Subject: Re: Board Protocols - Historical
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2020 10:58:59 AM

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ybz9m_WScY|&feature=youtu.be

Board Member
HTHS D&6
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